5/5/2020 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

FW: 1 LOD attached : 2019/06564/RC/LM - to take note & pls refer to our LOD, officer-in
charge [External Confidential]

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Tue 5/5/2020 9:42 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

[I]J 3 attachments (3 MB)
LOD.pdf; Sketch plan.pdf; GIA.pdf;

Paper Survey

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related documents
will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 9:39 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: 1 LOD attached : 2019/06564/RC/LM - to take note & pls refer to our LOD, officer-in charge [External
Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref : 19/19/VC05/023331

Dear Denise,

We attached the TP documents for your attention.

Kindly study the documents and let us have your opinion on the adjusted repair costs.

For your information, our insured has yet to lodge the accident report.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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